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Mailave, Erin

From: Lindsay Brewer [Ibrewer@rentalsgonewild.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, June 22, 2010 5:36 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

Could | please change the mailing, physical, owner, and registered agent information address of the following:

DBA & OWNER ADDRESS CHANGES:

Coastal Prime Properties (DBA)--- [Registration #: Gm

1319 Olivia Street ——
Key West, FL 33040

Rentals Gone Wild (DBA)-- [Registration #n

1319 Olivia Street -
Key West, FL 33640

'am not sure if | can change my LLC online, but if possible, could | please change the following as well:

LLC COMPANY & REGISTERED AGENT ADDRESS CHANGES:

Coastal Prime Properties LLC & Lindsay Brewer--- [Doc¢ #—

1319 Olivia Street —_——
Key West, FL 33040

Rentals Gone Wild LLC & Lindsay Brewer-- [Doc #: L09000110963]
1319 Olivia Street : S
Key West, FL 33040

Thank you so much! Please contact me with any questions.
Kindest regards,

Lindsay Brewer

Partner

Rentals Gone Wild
Coastal Prime Properties
1319 Olivia Street

Key West, FL 33040
954-990-0913




